
“City of Havelock 
Pineview Lift Station Repair” 

Addendum 2 
June 26, 2020 

 

Questions Received 

 

1. Can the city provide a lead-paint analysis to confirm the coating's composition? 

 

Contractors are to include in base bid the cost for lead paint analysis. A new bid sheet has 
been attached to this addendum to include addition 1. Addition 1 will be added to the 
base bid price if lead paint is found during testing. 

2. Due to the moisture conditions in the dry-well, we are concerned the fiberglass may not 
bond to the existing walls and structure. Can the contractor substitute an epoxy based 
lining in lieu of fiberglass? Additionally, how high does the owner want the contractor to 
coat up the wall?  

 



Epoxy base lining will be allowed. Contractor must submit product data to City for 
review and approval before use. Provide coating on the walls for a distance of 1’ (one 
foot) from floor level. 

3. Does the city want the contractor to add sacrificial anodes to the drywell to help 
inhibit additional corrosion to the drywell structure? 

 

 



Sacrificial anodes will not be required. 

 

4.  Can you provide GIS mapping of the site indicating the two upstream MH’s to be 
bypassed during construction.  

 

 



 
 
 

5.  Can you provide rim and invert elevations for the MH’s to be bypassed and associated 
pipe size. 
 
MH P84 is 7’ deep on a 8’ line. MH P75 is 9’ deep and the rim sits approximately 5’ 
above the ground on a 12” line. 

 
6.  Can Pineview Street be closed during bypass pumping operations? 

 
The road can be closed to through traffic, but access must be maintained for affected 
residents. 

 

  



Bid Sheet 
   

Base Bid:   _____________________________ 
 
  Addition 1   _____________________________ 
 
  NC Sales Tax:   _____________________________ 
 
  Delivery Cost (if applicable): _____________________________ 
 
  Total Cost to City:  _____________________________ 
 
Bids must include an itemized schedule by quantity, unit price and total for each work element. 

 
Company Name:     ______________________________________________ 
 
Company Address:     ______________________________________________ 
 
Contact Person:     ______________________________________________ 
 
Telephone Number:     ______________________________________________ 
 
NC Contractor’s License Type and Number:     ______________________________________________ 

 
Number of Addendums Acknowledged (circle one):    N/A      1       2       3        4 
 
As of the date listed below, the vendor or bidder listed above is compliant with N.C.G.S. 147-86.42-84, the 

Iran Divestment Act and the Companies Boycotting Israel Act. 
 

Authorized Signature:   ____________________________________________________ 
 
Print Name of Authorized Signature: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Title:                                                            ____________________________________________________ 

 
Address Bid to: Lee Tillman, Director of Finance 
   City of Havelock 
   P.O. Drawer 368 
   1 Governmental Avenue 
   Havelock, NC  28532 

  Bids@Havelocknc.us 
 
Please indicate the Bid name on the outside of the envelope.     

mailto:Bids@Havelocknc.us

